# Dr. Gregg Michel Associate Professor The University of Texas at San Antonio

Department of History College of Liberal and Fine Arts The University of Texas at San Antonio One UTSA Circle San Antonio, TX 78249 Work Phone: (210) 458-5704 Email: gregg.michel@utsa.edu Web Address:

# Education

Doctor of Philosophy, History, University of Virginia

Master of Arts, History, University of Virginia

Bachelor of Arts, History, The University of Chicago

# **Academic Positions**

2005 - Present	Associate Professor of History - U.S. History, University of Texas at San Antonio
2000 - 2005	Assistant Professor of History - U.S. History, University of Texas at San Antonio
1995 - 1999	Instructor - U.S. History, African-American History, University of Virginia
1997 - 1998	Instructor, Virginia Commonwealth University
1997	Instructor - U.S. History, African-American History, Towson State University
1989 - 1992	Teacher - U.S. History, Anthropology, St. Stephen's Episcopal School

# Administrative Assignments

2007 - Present	Faculty Athletics Representative, University of Texas at San Antonio
2010 - 2017	Department Chair, University of Texas at San Antonio

# SCHOLARSHIP/RESEARCH/CREATIVE WORKS

# Intellectual Contributions

### Monograph - Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

### 2004

1. Michel, G., (2004). Struggle for a Better South: The Southern Student Organizing Committee, 1964-1969. New York: Palgrave Macmillan 2004.

### Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New - Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

### 2017

2. Michel, G., (2017). "White Southern Students and University Reform in the 1960s". In Robert J. Norrell and Andrew H. Myers (Eds.), Historians In Service to the South: Essays in Honor of Paul Gaston (pp. 272-295). Montgomery, Ala.: NewSouth Books.

### 2013

1. Michel, G., (2013). Government Repression of the Southern New Left. In Robert Cohen and David J. Snyder (Eds.), Rebellion in Black and White: Southern Student Activism in the 1960s (pp. 235-252). Baltimore, Md.: The Johns Hopkins University Press, forthcoming 2012.

### Journal Article, Academic Journal - Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

### 2008

2. Michel, G., (2008). 'It Even Happened Here: Student Activism at Furman University, 1967-1970. (1st ed., pp. 38-57). South Carolina Historical Magazine 109.

### 1997

1. Michel, G., (1997). 'Union Power, Soul Power:' Unionizing Johns Hopkins University Hospital, 1959-1974. Labor History (1st ed., vol. 38, pp. 28-66).

### **Monograph - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed**

# 2008

1. Michel, G., (2008). Struggle for a Better South: The Southern Student Organizing Committee, 1964-1969. New York: Palgrave Macmillan 2004.

# Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

### 2003

2. Michel, G., (2003). Building the New South: The Southern Student Organizing Committee. In Paul Buhle and John McMillian (Eds.), The New Left Revisited

(pp. 48-66). Philadelphia. Penn.: Temple University Press.

# 1991

 Michel, G., (1991). From Slavery to Freedom: Hickory Hill, 1850-1880. In Edward L. Ayers and John C. Willis (Eds.), The Edge of the South: Life in Nineteenth-Century Virginia (pp. 109-133). Charlottesville: University Press of Virginia, 1991.

# **Book Review - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed**

# 2019

- Michel, G., (2019). Review of Aram Goudsouzian and Charles W. McKinney, Jr. An Unseen Light: Black Struggles for Freedom in Memphis (University Press of Kentucky, 2018). (1st ed., vol. 12, pp. 131-133). The Sixties. https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/17541328.2019.1587898
- Michel, G., (2019). Review of Sarah Eppler Janda, Prairie Power: Student Activism, Counterculture, and Backlash in Oklahoma, 1962-1972 (Norman, Okla.: University of Oklahoma Press, 2018). (4th ed., vol. 105, pp. 1094-1095). Journal of American History. https://academic.oup.com/jah/article/105/4/1094/5352890

# 2017

 Michel, G., (2017). Review of Laura Visser-Maessen. Robert Parris Moses: A Life in Civil Rights and Leadership at the Grassroots (Chapel Hill, N.C.: University of North Carolina Press, 2016). (1st ed., vol. 104, pp. 271). Journal of American History.

# 2011

 Michel, G., (2011). Review of Harvard Sitkoff, Toward Freedom Land: The Long Struggle for Racial Equality in America (Lexington, Ky.: University Press of Kentucky, 2010), in Register of the Kentucky Historical Society 109. (1st ed., pp. 128-130).

# 2009

9. Michel, G., (2009). Review of Jason Sokol, There Goes My Everything: White Southerners in the Age of Civil Rights, 1945-1975 (New York: Knopf, 2006), in Register of the Kentucky Historical Society 106. (1 (2008) ed., pp. 142-144).

# 2008

8. Michel, G., (2008). Review of In Search of the Black Panther Party: New Perspectives on a Revolutionary Movement. In Jama Lazerow and Yohuru Williams (Eds.), Journal of American History 95 (1 (2008) ed., pp. 275-276). Durham, N.C.: Duke University Press, 2006.

# 2006

7. Michel, G., (2006). Review of Groundwork: Local Freedom Movements in America. In Jeanne Theoharis and Komozi Woodard (Eds.), Alabama Review

(3rd ed., vol. 59, pp. 227-230). New York: New York University Press, 2005.

6. Michel, G., (2006). Review of Steve Estes, I Am A Man!: Race, Manhood, and the Civil Rights Movement. Georgia Historical Quarterly (3rd ed., vol. 90, pp. 477-479). Chapel Hill, N.C.: University of North Carolina Press, 2005.

# 2004

 Michel, G., (2004). Review of Sunbelt Revolution: The Historical Progression of the Civil Rights Struggle in the Gulf South, 1866-2000. In Samuel C. Hyde, Jr (Eds.), Journal of American History (1st ed., vol. 91, pp. 320-321). Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2003.

# 2002

4. Michel, G., (2002). Review of Jeffrey Melnick, Black-Jewish Relations on Trial: Leo Frank and Jim Conley in the New South. Journal of Southern History (2nd ed., vol. 68, pp. 490-491). Jackson, Miss.: University Press of Mississippi, 2000.

### 2001

- Michel, G., (2001). Review of Lynne B. Feldman, A Sense of Place: Birmingham's Black Middle-Class Community, 1890-1930. Journal of Southern History (3rd ed., vol. 67, pp. 691-692). Tuscaloosa, Ala.: University of Alabama Press, 1999.
- 2. Michel, G., (2001). Review of William J. Billinglsey, Communists on Campus: Race, Politics and the Public University in Sixties North Carolina. Journal of American History, 87:4 (2001), 1581-1582. Athens, Ga.: University of Georgia Press, 1999.

### 2000

1. Michel, G., (2000). Review of Deep In Our Hearts: Nine White Women in the Freedom Movement. Iris: A Journal for Women, #41. Athens, Ga.: University of Georgia Press, 2000.

# **Book, Reference - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed**

### 2000

2. Michel, G., (2000). Southern Student Organizing Committee. In Waldo E. Martin and Patricia Sullivan (Eds.), Civil Rights in the United States. Indianapolis, Ind.: Macmillan Publishing, 2000.

### 1999

1. Michel, G., (1999). Freedom Rides. In Carl Singleton (Eds.), The Sixties in America. Pasadena, Calif.: Salem Press, 1999.

### Journal Article, Academic Journal - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

# 2015

Michel, G., (2015). "Pursuing the Dream of Educational Equality". (1st ed., vol. 43, pp. 176-183). Baltimore, MD: Reviews in American History.

# Journal Article, Professional Journal - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed

### 2021

1. Michel, G., (2021). "Surveilling the Memphis Movement: Police Spying in Memphis, 1965-1976". (4 (Nov. 2021) ed., vol. 87). Journal of Southern History.

# **Op/Ed - Not Peer-Reviewed/Refereed**

# 2015

1. Michel, G., (2015). "Can the Confederate Battleflag Be Transformed?". (July 11, 2015 ed.). San Antonio, TX: Rivard Report. http://therivardreport.com/can-the-confederate-battle-flag-be-transformed/